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From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 1:09 PM
To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Melissa Leet <Melissa@leet.com>; Scarabosio, Donna <dscarabosio@ortc.com>
Subject: Highlands/Chamberlain - Lot 9 and 10 deed restrictions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille!

Christen here. Thanks so much for taking the time to meet with us yesterday! We copied your
verbiage verbatim and created these three deed restrictions for lots 9 and 10. Just want to make

sure they suffice before we have them recorded.

Thank youl!

Christen

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Scarabosio, Donna <dscarabosio@ortc.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 14, 2022 at 12:51 PM

Subject: cover pages and deed restrictions

To: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>

Here you go
Donna
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RECORDING REQUESTED BY
Old Republic Title Company

Escrow No.: 0360026437
APN: 041-101-440
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

Highland Estates Development I
225 Demetter St.
East Palo Alto, CA 94303

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

Deed Restiriction Mitigation Measures HAZMAT-2

DS/ds










Mitigation Measures HAZMAT-2:  As required by the San Mateo County Fire Protection Ordinance, Section 3.84.100, individual property owners for Lots 1-4 and 9, 10, and 11 shall be responsible for maintaining a fuel break by removing all hazardous flammable materials or growth from the ground around each home for a distance of up to 100 feet from its exterior circumference, for the life of the project.  Property owners of lots listed above shall arrange with the property owner of the open space parcel to obtain legal access to the open space parcel for the purpose of vegetation clearance.  This would not include the authorization of tree removal for trees protected by the RM zoning regulations or “major removal” of vegetation requiring an RM Permit.  For the twelve parcels that constitute the project site, the removal of trees or other vegetation providing screening of the eleven residences such that the residences are made significantly more visible from public viewing location(s) shall constitute a “major removal” requiring an RM Permit. 


RECORDING REQUESTED BY
Old Republic Title Company

Escrow No.: 0360026437
APN: 041-101-440
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

Highland Estates Development I
225 Demetter Street
East Palo Alto, CA 94303

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

Deed Restriction Color and Materials

DS/ds








Colors and Materials: 

Lots 1 through 11:  Development shall employ colors and materials which blend in with, rather than contrast with, the surrounding soil and vegetative cover of the open space parcel.  All exterior construction materials shall be of deep earth hues such as dark browns, greens, and rusts.  The applicant shall utilize roof materials that perform as a “cool roof.”  Roof colors shall be of a medium tone, subject to the approval of the Community Development Director.  Exterior lighting shall be minimized and earth-tone colors of lights used.


RECORDING REQUESTED BY
Old Republic Title Company

Escrow No.: 0360026437
APN: 041-101-440
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

Highland Estates Development I
225 Demetter St
East Palo Alto, CA 94303

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

Deed Restriction Future Construction

DS/ds








Lots 9 and 10:  Future construction in areas outside of the building envelope may require supplemental geotechnical evaluation.  The above statement shall be added as a deed restriction to the respective lots when the lots are sold. 


Donna Scarabosio
Senior Escrow Officer

T:650.591.6782 | C: 650.483.5865 | F: 650.412.0812

dscarabosio@ortc.com

Old Republic Title | Old Republic Insurance Group
796 El Camino Real | Suite B | San Carlos, CA 94070
ortc.com

Helpful Links and Resources

Meet Ann
Palermo
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** NOTE: Email fraud is on the rise. Call your escrow officer to verify WIRE
TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS before sending funds. **

The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, please: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use
the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. In addition, please be aware that
any message addressed to our domain is subject to archiving and review by persons other than the
intended recipient. Thank you.

If you received this email as a commercial message and would like to opt out of future commercial
messages, please let us know and we will remove you from our distribution list.

John Shroyer
(650) 787-2121 / DRE 00613370
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